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Tele/FAX: 0364-2560168
CATCO Section

HQ EAC, IAF
Nonglyer PO,
Upper Shillong
Meghalaya
PIN-793009

EAC/6394/2/ATC (BM-V) 27— May 22

uéfl Developers Represented by
Sri Sandeep Goyal & Dr. Krishna Agarwal
C/O- Avijit Bhowmik, Griha Nirman,
3 No. Rash Bihari Sarani, Near BB Sonoscan Centre,
Hakimpura , Siliguri,
PIN- 734001
(Mob- 9832064408, 7001903026)

RETURNING OF PROPOSAL SEEKING NOC

Sir,

1 Reference is made to your proposal submitted for seeking permission for
construction of Basement+ Ground + Xl storied Residential Building at Khatian
No.: R.S —602/2 & L.R- 372, 449, 450 & Plot No.:- R.S- 312 & L.R- 185 at Iskon
Mandir Road, Near Pipeline, Mouza- Dabgram, Block — Rajganj ,P.S- Bhaktinagar,

P.O .- Asighar, Dist — Jalpaiguri.

2. As per GSR 751(E) para 7(2), the proposed building falls in the area, where
NOC for your proposed construction is to be issued by relevant Local, Municipal or
Town Planning and Development authorities, in accordance with the height
specifications provided in Colour Coded Zoning Maps (CCZM) issued by IAF iro
Bagdogra Airport. Also, the CCZM is available at www.indianairforce.nic.in >

Sevices > Air Traffic services > NOC.

3. You are requested to liaise with relevant authority for the same.

Yougs sincerely,

\——

(M Nirmal Kumar)
Wg Cdr -
Command ATC Officer

Copy to: - Air Force Station Bagdogra (SATCO)



